Councillor John Hart

From: Keith Reed - highways

Sent: 26 June 2018 16:04

To: Councillor John Hart

Cc: Dave Black; Gina Small; Charlotte Mullen
Subject: Sherford Traffic Surveys

Attachments: Sherford Results Plan Apr - May v2.pdf
John,

As discussed | have arranged for traffic surveys to be undertaken before, during and after the Sherford Road closure.

The “before” survey was undertaken on Wednesday 25" April, and the “during” on Wednesday 23™ May 2018. The
“after” is being undertaken tomorrow (Weds 27" June).

I have attached a plan which shows the results of the 12 hour surveys of the “before” and “during” periods.

In summary this shows:-

Two-way traffic flows on Sherford Road were around 4,000 vehicles per day before the road closure.

Before the closure there were around 2,000 vehicles per day using the road to Brixton (Stamps Hill) south of
Sherford Cross.

After the closure, there were an extra 2,000 vehicles per day using the Brixton road (ie the flow on this road
has doubled)

This suggests that the other 2,000 vehicles that were using Sherford Road, are currently using alternative
routes whilst the closure is in place.

If you would like any further information please let me know.

I will provide a further update once tomorrows survey results are available, probably in mid July.

Keith.
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